## 2073 2074 2074 2074 8

No

Diag. Cht. No. 6460-1	1
Form 504 U. S. COAST AND GEODETIC SURVEY	
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE	
DESCRIPTIVE REPORT	
Type of Survey Topographic	
T-2073, T-2071 Field No.	(2074)
LOCALITY	
State Washington	
General locality Puget Sound	
Locality Olympia Harbor	
18/1/ 91	
CHIEF OF PARTY	
J. J. Gilbert	
LIBRARY & ARCHIVES	
DATE March 15, 1900	

Descriptive Reports. Olympia Harber, Wash. Sheet No. 1

u. d. o. & o. Eurvey. Library and Archivgo. MAR 15 1990

Acc. No.

Description Report

Olympia Harber Phut no. 1 Olympia Harber « 402. Nohiele arr Registered 2073. and 2074 1891.

Moli. March 5,1900, Not-having Tracings of these Shorts to refer to and as they in thick form but one Ohert. They are not referred to Separately level as a whole in this report.

J. J. IllentConsid-Of Survey

Descriptive Report-Survey of Olympia Harber. Wash.

ડ**વ**: ∗

Theets. no 1. aux 2

1891

This Survey was made, under directure of the Washington State Tide Commission, for cohiche work I was detailed in 1891.

The Harbor bines along the water front of incorporated cities in the State. and ware limited to a survey of the Shore-line, The locating of streets Extending to the Shore-line, and the hydrogoaphy, at-least-Enough. to include the harbor lines.

The Survey is on a seale of 1-4800. The Shore-line surveyed Extends from the number of the Des Chules river, at-Junwater, along both shores of Budd's Inlet to a point beyond the City limits. Something like five miles north of the mouth of the Drochutes.

Leaving The Des Chutes, The Shere line is a high embroken blueff until The point-under the Capital hill is tracked, when the bluff from point nito bight is more or less broken, from the bight the height of bluff lissens all the way to

The foot of 5th Street. Olympia. From the foot of 5th street around the water front of the City the land is low. up to and around the layoun Separating Olympia from East-Olympia On the East-Side of the Bagoon the land is higher, and going north the land, a little way back from Thorn-line becomes high but mulroken bluff.

about one mile below the lagour is a small creek, into which the tide flows, and beyond the creek a conspicuous bluff point. Called mist fount, Manue derived from the old Catholic mission which was located from South of the Month of the Creek, in 1848. and which have been abandoned for some years.

Form Poried-Poriel-north, The Shorn-line is mostly.

a high bluff to the End of the Theet.

Ou the loset Side of the bay, the shows and high, with much broken bluff all the way to the such of the sheets, Except at the following points, - There is a cleep bight or bay, just West of Capital Point, into which Emptice a small onex Known as Perewall Creek.

Hout 1 to miles nerth of Pereivals is a Scent. Enace Corck, Known as Schneider Errek, and

For miles further Nevete a Third Crack Emplies into Butlery Cove, North of Butley cove, The shew-- line continues high, with one or too small creeks, All the head of the Julit above 4th Street. Olympia, is an Extensive mud flat, a namow Crooked Chemnel affords outlet for the water from the Deschutes at low tide, it will bordy float a Shallow Shiff at lowest tides. At 4th St. a bridge has been thrown across. the flats to West Olympia. The beach all around The City front is Mud, North of the bridge on the west side the: beach is gravel near the high water mark but is much beyond, beyond Tehneides Crark The Gravel beach is wider, At-Butters core, under The high bluff on South Dide of Cove, is a Dand beach about 200 yards in length, This beach is much used in Tunner, for bathing. The beach on the East-Aide is mud for Some distance beyond the lagoon, Then there is a narrow patele of gravel or sand at high water mank, with mud outside, as far as Ponst It. Begind Pricet Pt. The Gowel strip is water, and the much gurs place gradually, to Sand. .

From the foot of Main Street, a long wharf. about one mile (not quite) has been built at which the ordinary steamers can land except at Extremest low water,

Hydrografohy. was executed, twoing a Steam launch where practicable, and a row-boat in water too thallow for the launch. The Entire Read of the bay is shallow with muddy bottom. The water begins to deepen about the End of the leng wharf. The deepen water is clong the water side. The only danger in the bulet is a shoot a short distance N.E. from Butters cove, there is deep water all around it; - This shoul is burn only at lowest ticles.

There is no rocky short-line on this sheet. wer any rocky bottom, all bottom wither much or sand.

Historical: In the Summer of 1845, a company of Seven Men, of when Michael J. Simmons was leader. Settled at and near the Month of he or Chutes river. Summons believed his claim at the month of the river, because of the fine water power: The other Six men look up claims within a radius. of Sex miles, their names work James Me Alliotir, David

Kudrid. Galriel Jones. Geo. W. Bush. Jesse Fergussen and Samuel B. Grocket. all Except The last no brought families. - They were 16 days blaging a way. + bringing Their Oxteams from the Corolitz river to the Sound. - a distance of sixty miles. Summons called his settlement Newmarket but subsequently it-was known by the Indian hame "Jumwaiter".

In 1846 The first amenean was born on Ruget Sound a son to the Madlister Jamily.

In 1846 Edmund Sylvester, of Maine, and B. B. Smith fourthy took up a claim north of Funwater, where the City of Olympia has since been built. Leate in 1847 a sawmill was completed at Funwater, owned by the Puget Sound Milling Co. of which M. J. Sminn, was frincipal owner and Manager, and Sylvester one of the Members. — In 1847 a trail was blazed form Funwater to Sylvester and Smiths Claim, which by the law of the tides, was at the head of having ation, and was then known as Smithville.

In 1848 a Catholic Mission was Established, one mile below Smithville by Rev. Pascal Ricard, Early in 1850 The brig Orient-amoud, was purchased by M. J. Simmons, and loaded with piles for the San Francisco Market. - She returned with a

Pargo of grueral Merchandise, and Summons opened the first store on the Sound centroled by americans, herrtofore supplies had obtained from the old Hudson Bay Company's Jost- at- Fort at-This date 1850. Summons had sold Steilacoon. his Claim at Frimwater to Capt-Claunck Crosby. and Through the death of La Smith. Sylvester had become sole owner of the claim at Smithville, or rather to his partners ohare in it. The town of Olympia was laid out in 1860, by m. Sylvester and named from the range of mountains always in Dight. Dummers store was beult at the Corner of Main and First Streets, near the beach. on 1850 John. M. Swan took up a Claim immediately East-of Olympia, which long ago became a part of the City and has been known as bevantour. and later as East-Olympia. In 1851. Olympia was made The Port of Entry for Ruget Sound. and believer Nov. 1. 1851. and June 1852 Theor war 38 Entries and departures of Vessels from this fort. at-this Time the lown. Kad about one dozen frame Rabins. on 1853 a small Steam packet was brought. to the Sound, and ran between the Various ports,

or settlements.

7

When the Territory of Washington was setapart-form Oregin in 1853, Olympia was made the Capital of the new territory, and In Nov. 1853 the New Governor, I. I. Stevens, arrived, and the machinery of government Setin operation,

Funwalir is an incorporated town, it was incorporated in 1869, and has never been a part of Olympia.

Olympia evas sucerfurated in 1859.

Was Established in 1851,

First Dehool was opened in 1852.

First- Newspaper published in September 1852, and called the Columbian,

Foot note 1900. Since The maps were made. The Government has dridged a channel to the wohams at Olympia, and a large basin at the head of the Channel dridged. The Bowns dridger was used and the material was relilized to fill repo. beneath the 4th Street bridge, which is now a soliel roadway. Except for a Short dislance over the west Channel. A few water lots have been filled, and the balance of the Material was deposited \* This channel should be refresented on chart of Budds shirt

along the line of the old long wharf. - This old wharf how been abandoned, and the planking and Timbers removed. - The old bents still stand.

The Population of Olympia is probably not far from 5000 at This time . 1900. - but was

greater at the time of the Survey.

Olympia depends largely on the State forest for the State for the State for the Some manufactures, Chief aming which is booden - lealir-pipes, which are Experted, tout to Claska, Cumber and Shingles are also an ineportant industry, Offouring Mill, and a breweng are located at Junivation.

A basement for a fine new Capital building cons Cerestmetal four or five years ago, best no forvision has been made for completing the Structure, which was, as originally disigned,

to ccol-\$1.000.000,-

The only public building of any niteralis the fine Thurston County Court House builtof Sandstone, and in Course of Construction when this survey was made

J. J. Gilbert assist. Org Survey



Descriptive Report to accompany

Sheet "A" of 3p=2074 a

Revised Survey of Waterfront of Olympia and inprovements in Budd Inlet,

Puget Sound, Washington.

scale 1:10000

1909.

U.S.S."GEDNEY"

R.B.Derickson,

Asst., Comdg.

Descriptive Report to accompany Sheet "A" of Revised survey of waterfront of Olympia.

In this survey the two post lights were plotted on the sheet from their position on the chart and using these positions as a base a traverse was run around the shoreline from Priest Point to a point on the beach on the opposite side of the Inlet.

On the west side of the Inlet opposite the post light, bearing west (true) from there from, is a sawmill with a wharf and line of piling enclosing a pen for logs. The face of the wharf is in good condition, but many surface planks are missing as the millhas mot been running for sometime and repairs are not kept up.

North of this mill the shoreline continues as shown on the chart with no changes, so that the survey was not carried beyond in that direction. Note is made of the fact that the railroad trestle, shown on the old chaft along the shoreline to the northward, has been removed. It was located 1800 meters W.x N.1/2 N.(mag.) from the outer post-light. There is no trace of it at present.

The wharf and saw-mills of the Olympia Lumber Co. are the next feature along this shore to the southward. The wharf is a large one, in good condition, and is usually covered with lumber for shipping. The face of the wharf is 100 meters long. A basin has been dredged off the face of the dock to a depth of three fathoms at low water. Lumber schooners come into the basin at high water, load about two thirds of their cargo and then return to the stream and finish loading from barges.

Fresh water is piped to the dock.

There is a small saw-mill and wharf 300 meters further on to the southward along the beach. This mill has not been in operation for some time. The next wharf has two buildings on it. These are the buildings of a door and sash factory. The factory was not in operation while the ship lay in the harbor. There are no buildings or wharves between this factory and the bridge on Fourth Street. A road runs along the bluff above the beach from this street to Butler Cove. There is a single track standard gauge railroad trestle from Fourth Street to the Olympia Co's wharf. This trestle and the old depot are shown on the former survey. The depot is not in use at present. Off the trestle is a large area of driven piles forming log booms.

There is a draw-bridge over the channel from the Des Chutes River which enters the waterway above the bridge. On the north side of Fourth Street which runs almost due east and west there are, in order; (1) a dwelling house on piles, (2) a small T shaped private wharf with a shed on it and a float at the outer end, (3) another dwelling house, (4) an oyster canning factory, (5) a saw mill and (6) a hay shed. The saw-mill is owned by the West Side Mill Co. and there are two buildings in the plant. The hay shed is on Hoar dock and at the outer end of this wharf is the City Dock. Here there is a float for small steamers and launches. The float is moored to piles driven off the dock.

Percival Dock is the next wharf, steamers from Seattle,
Tacoma and Shelton tie up here, and there is a warehouse and
freight depot on the dock. The channel into the wharf from the

Inlet is marked by outer and inner red post lights and by a line of piles. The lights are hungs from an arm attached to an upright which in turn is secured to a dolphin consisting of three piles lashed together. This channel and a basin extending off the Percival and the City Docks were formerly dredged to 12 feet, but both are reported to have less water at present on account of deposits of silt carried into them from the river. At times quite a little current was noticed in the channel near the inner light diminishing to a lesser amount at the outer light. The shoalest part of the channel is reported to exist in the vicinity of the outer light. The later information was obtained from the Captain of the "Greyhound", which makes two daily trips between Olympia and Tacoma.

Between City and Percival Docks the waterway extends to Fourth Street. There are several private floats for pleasure. launches with approaches from the street.

At the foot of Main Street an old wharf in very bad condition extends out beyond the Percival Dock. East of this wharf a trestle extends out from the wharf of the Olympia Door Co. There is a single railroad track, standard gauge, running thru the yards onto this trestle, and piles are driven on both sides and for a distance beyond the front of it. East of this lumber yard and mill the waterway is filled with driven piles leaving a small channel only open. On the other side of Fourth Street this waterway opens into a large lagoon covering an area of about seven blocks.

A small bight makes in on the east side near the Pacific
Lutheran Seminary. A wooden trestle carries Plum Street over
the entrance of it.

on the east side the harbor there is one pier which bears east of the post light. This extends out from the City Park and has a float moored by piles at its outer end. On the bluff above this pier is the Pavilion. It is a large yellow building and stands out very prominently. There is also a large white house on the hill but outside of the Park grounds. A road follows the beach from the park to the trestle on Plum Street mentioned above. There are a number of dwelling houses along the road between it and the beach, which were all roded in.

In this survey the streets of the city were carried back from the waterfront sufficiently to locate the new state capitol, which is situated in the block bounded by Washington, Franklin, Sixth and Seventh Streets.

The scale of the sheet is 1:10000

No permanent plane-table positions were established.

No projection was made for the work, and the intersections of the meridians and parallels were traced afterwards from the old chart.

Aid, C.& G.Survey,

L.O. Colbut.

Topographer.

Approved,

Asst., Comdg.

## Improvements in Budd Inlet. Tracing #1

About a mile north of Priest Point and on the east side of Budd Inlet is a pier 90 meters long with a float on the outer end. This float is moored by piles driven at the corners and along the face of it. There is a road leading back into the woods from the pier. There are three houses and a shack in this vicinity.

The float was located by plane-table cuts while working in Olympia Harbor.

Aid, C.& G.Survey,

L.O. Collert.

Topographer.

Approved,

Asst., Comdg.

R/3 Server

## TOPOGRAPHIC SHEETS 2073 and 2074

Puget Sound, Washington, Olympia Harbor, by Asst. J. J. Gilbert in July and August, 1891.

Plane of reference used on staff mean lower low water " "

Olympia 3.2 ft. 7.6 ft

Difference

4.4 ft.

To refer platted soundings to mean lower low water as derived from 5 years of tidal observations at Olympia; add 4.4 ft.

Thude

Chief, Division of Tides and Currents.